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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANTY

2GR —+ 124 BEALE STREET « SAN FRANCI!SCO, CALIFORNIA 94106 » (415) 781-4211

R.B. THOMPSON
MANAGER
FIELD OFFICE OPERATIONS
AND PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION my 26, 1969

Mr. Ronald T. Weakley
Business Manager

IBEW Local 1245

Post Office Box 584

Walnut Creek, California 94597

Dear Mr. Weakley:

Attached is a letter from Mr, Kenneth W, Riddle &a Line
Construction employee in the San Jose area who has been trying
to arrange a transfer to the Fresno area, to assist disabled
members of his family.

A transfer has been worked out with the concurrence of Business
Representatives Harrington and Storrs..If you concur, please
sign and return one copy of this letter.

Sincerely,

Encl.

The Union agrees that the above transfer may be made under Section 301.16
of the Agreement.
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